
1

Amanda Griffith

From: Amanda Griffith
Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2018 4:05 PM
To: 'APKennedy@tecoenergy.com'
Subject: FW: Peoples Gas and SeaCoast regulatory contact Docket No. 20180013-PU
Attachments: Ltr re SGT e-mail.pdf

Importance: High

Good afternoon Mr. Kennedy,  
 
We have received your change of information and we will update the contact information in our system. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Amanda Griffith 
Commission Deputy Clerk I 
2540 Shumard Oaks Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
850-413-6467 
 
 
From: Kennedy, Andrew P. [mailto:APKennedy@tecoenergy.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2018 2:23 PM 
To: Records Clerk 
Subject: Peoples Gas and SeaCoast regulatory contact Docket No. 20180013-PU 
Importance: High 
 
Please replace Wraye Grimard’s contact information for Peoples Gas and SeaCoast Gas Transmission with: 
 
Andrew Kennedy 
apkennedy@tecoenergy.com 
 
Mrs. Grimard has retired. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Andrew Kennedy 
 

  
Andrew P. Kennedy ǀ Manager – Marketing Services and Systems 
702 N. Franklin Street  ǀ 7th floor  ǀ Tampa, FL 33602 
ǀOǀ (813) 228-1498  ǀFǀ (813) 228-4742  ǀCǀ (813) 917-0510  

Email: apkennedy@tecoenergy.com  AOL IM: AndrewTECOPGS 
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NOTICE: This email is intended only for the individual(s) to whom it is addressed and may contain confidential information. If you have received this email by 
mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete this email from your system and do not copy or disclose it to anyone else. Although we take precautions to 
protect against viruses, we advise you to take your own precautions to protect against viruses as we accept no liability for any which remain. 




